Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability
EPA Headquarters,

PO Box 3000,

Johnstown Castle Estate,
Co. Wexford

Reg No: W0291-02

23 April 2019

Dear Sir or Madam, &
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| refer to EPA correspondence dated 15 November g@l@?egarding an application from Forge

Hill Recycling Unlimited Company for their facii Slocated at Forge Hill Waste Transfer
Station, Forge Hill, Cork, T12 AK44 for an Indu%@ﬂ.gt\ missions licence.
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Irish Water have assessed IE licence ap&l@%ﬁ%n W0291-02 and are satisfied to consent to the
proposed discharge to sewer subject@%&ﬁ% consent conditions attached.
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If you have any further queriescplease do not hesitate to contact Irish Water,

Yours sincerely

AL eer

Michael O’ Lear\;/
Authorised Signatory
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